
From:
To:
Subject: FW: WSCC/006/24 - Burleigh Oaks Farm Waste Transfer& Recycling Centre, East Street, Turners Hill,

Crawley, RH10 4PZ
Date: 13 June 2024 17:05:38
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EOT for Burleigh Oaks Farm

Chris Bartlett
Principal Planner, Planning Services, Highways, Transport and Planning Directorate
West Sussex County Council, Ground Floor, Northleigh, County Hall, Chichester, West Sussex,
PO19 1RQ
Internal: | External: 
E-mail:  | Web: www.westsussex.gov.uk

From: 
Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2024 4:55 PM
To: Chris Bartlett 
Subject: RE: WSCC/006/24 - Burleigh Oaks Farm Waste Transfer& Recycling Centre, East Street,
Turners Hill, Crawley, RH10 4PZ

**EXTERNAL**

Chris

I should be grateful if you could treat this e-mail as one granting an extension of time on the

above application until close of business on Thursday 13th June 2024.

Kind regards,

Tim
Tim North MSc BSc(Hons) DipTP MRTPI
Managing Director

Maple Gate
Brampton Abbotts
Ross-on-Wye
Herefordshire HR9 7JD

Mobile: 

This e-mail and attachments are confidential. If you are not the named recipient, please notify the sender
immediately. You are hereby notified that any unauthorised disclosure, copying or distribution of this
information is strictly prohibited.




